



KATE DELANY

AUTHOR, COLLEGE INSTRUCTOR,
FREELANCE WRITER

CONTACT



609-458-6332



k8delany@gmail.com



<https://kdelany.journoportfolio.com>

EDUCATION

MA in English

Rutgers University,

2001-2003

BA in English, BA in Art History

Chestnut Hill College,

1997-2001

PUBLICATIONS

POETRY COLLECTIONS

Reading Darwin

Poet's Corner Press

ISBN 0977865932

Ditching

Aldrich Press

ISBN 978-1945-5752-0

CREATIVE WRITING

Poetry & Prose has appeared
in such magazines & journals as:

- Art Times
- Barrelhouse
- Coffee Break Poetry
- Jabberwock Review
- On the Premise
- Philadelphia Stories
- Poetry Quarterly
- Room
- Sky Island Journal
- Stirrings
- Spire Press

PROFILE

Freelance writer with publication credits in both print and online media. Experienced in pitched and assigned pieces as well as reviews and branded content. Diligent about research and deadlines. Author of two books of poetry. Over a decade of experience teaching college English subject matter courses, both online and in the classroom.

EXPERIENCE

INSTRUCTOR OF ENGLISH

Rowan University | 2006-present

- Courses instructed: Global Literature, British Literature I & II, American Literature II, Women's Literature, Introduction to Literary Theory, The Modern Short Story.
- Learning Management Systems used in addition to in person instruction: Blackboard, Sakai, Canvas

Southern New Hampshire University | 2017-present

- Courses instructed: Seminar in American Literature, Critical Approaches to Literature, Business Communication
- Learning Management Systems used: Blackboard, Brightspace

Eastern Gateway Community College | 2019-present

- Course instructed: Business Communication
- Learning Management System used: Canvas

COLUMNIST

CF News Today

BioNews

CONTRIBUTING WRITER

Cleveland Review of Books

Dismantle Magazine

Make Food Safe, Lange Law Firm

Mindfully Speaking

Parent.co

Romper

The Refresh

The Salve

Witches & Pagans